Energy Logistics Iraq Ltd
Apt.1, Block 10, Baharan Complex
Sulaimaniyah, Iraq, SC
receivables@energylogistics-iq.com
www.energylogistics-iq.com

INVOICE
2449
Starlight Airlines 18/07/2022
P6 / 40 Saif Zone Net 15
P.O. Box 8423 02/08/2022
Sharjah
Dubai UAE
ORDER NO OUR REF
N/A 2519
ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT
Domestic 20 ft truck transporting equipment startlight Erbil to Khormor on 1 700.00 700.00
Transport 15th July

UsD 700.00
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UL

Receivables-EL
—_— —=

From: Asan Faidhalla
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 3:03 PM
To: Ala Akram; Receivables-EL
Cc: "Jegar Starlight'; Operations-EL; OPS Coordinator-EL
Subject: RE: LOG1094

Adding Kak Mohamed.

From: OPS Coordinator-EL <opscoordinator@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; Asan
Faidhalla <Asan@ENERGYLOGISTICS-IQ.COM>

Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: LOG1094

Ala Xan,
Please find attached files.

Best Regards

Morad Thabit

Operations Coordinator
opscoordinator@energylogistics-ig.com
+984(0) 751 885 0112

Energy Logistics Iraq Ltd

www.energylogistics-ig.com

info@energylogistics-ig.com
Apt.1, Block 10, Baharan Complex, Sulaymaniyah, Iraq
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Notice:

The content of this email is confidential and intended far the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to shaie any part of this message with any third party, without a
witten consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follovs with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in
the future

From: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 2:30 PM

To: OPS Coordinator-EL <opscoordinator@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-
[Q.COM>; Asan Faidhalla <Asan@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>

Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: LOG1094

Dear Morad,

Still waiting your invoice with our POD pls.



SALE No.
24 uq

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. Ala Akram
Logistics Specialist

)
(,::rStarlight Airlines

Kurdistan | Iraq | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 3857
Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1176

Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com

From: Ala Akram [mailto:marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 12:25 AM

To: 'OPS Coordinator-EL' <opscoordinator@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; 'Operations-EL' <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-
1Q.COM>; 'Asan Faidhalla' <Asan@ENERGYLOGISTICS-IQ.COM>

Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: LOG1094

Hi Morad,

When did truck offload? Please send us your invoice along with signed POD.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. Ala Akram
Logistics Specialist

-3
( o Starlight Airlines

Kurdistan | Iraq | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 3857
Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1176

Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com

From: OPS Coordinator-EL [mailto:opscoordinator@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM]

Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2022 12:27 PM

To: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; Asan
Faidhalla <Asan@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>

Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: Re: LOG1094
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2449

Ala xan,

The tuck has reached destination and offloaded the shipment .

Best Regards

Morad Thabit

Operations Coordinator
opscoordinator@eneragylogistics-ig.com
+964(0) 751 885 0112

From: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2022 11:49:49 AM

To: OPS Coordinator-EL <opscoordinator @ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-
IQ.COM>; Asan Faidhalla <Asan@ENERGYLOGISTICS-10.COM>

Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: LOG1094

Dear Morad,

Please confirm truck status.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. Ala Akram
Logistics Specialist

)
&Sta rlight Airlines

Kurdistan | Iraq | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 3857
Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1176

Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com

From: OPS Coordinator-EL [mailto:opscoordinator@ENERGYLOGISTICS-10.COM]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:02 PM

To: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; Asan
Faidhalla <Asan@ENERGYLOGISTICS-10.COM>

Subject: RE: LOG1094
Ala Xan,

Please find below details .



SALE No.
2444

Omer Mekael
White Ateco
178370 Erbil
0750 636 2466

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

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a

written consent of the sender 1f you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in
the future

From: Ala Akram [mailto:marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:56 PM

To: OPS Coordinator-EL <opscoordinator@ENERGYLOGISTICS-1Q.COM>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-10.COM>
Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: LOG1094

Hi Morad,

Awaiting truck / driver details with a copy of asaiysh approval if possible please.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. Ala Akram
Logistics Specialist

%)
{_;(Starlig ht Airlines

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

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:24 PM

To: Ala Akram <marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com>; Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-10.COM>
Cc: 'Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: RE: LOG1094

Ala Xan,

Thank you for your email , please consider $700 for 20 FT truck from Erbil Khomor plant.
Shortly will send the details of the truck and the driver.

Best Regards

Morad Thabit

Operations Coordinator
opscoordinator@energylogistics-ig.com
+964(0) 751 885 0112

Energy Logistics lraq Ltd
www.energylogistics-ig.com
info@energylogistics-ig.com

Apt.1, Block 10, Baharan Complex, Sulaymaniyah, Iraq

Y5 & ¥ s
ENERGY ji/faef ©) ¢
3 F & v

Notice:
The cantent of this emall i1s confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, vathout a

written consent of the sender If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follov with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in
the future

From: Ala Akram [mailto:marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 1:35 AM

To: Operations-EL <ops@ENERGYLOGISTICS-10.COM>

Cc: Jegar Starlight' <Erbil@starlightmaritime.com>

Subject: LOG1094

Dear Kak Awder,

We need an Iraqgi head trailer tomorrow in Erbil with Asaiysh approval.
Can you provide us please? If so, how much will be the cost?

Please advise.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs. Ala Akram
Logistics Specialist

)
(:)Starlight Airlines

Kurdistan | Iraq | Mob # + 964 (0)751 810 3857
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Erbil, Dream City Villa No. 1176 —
Email: marketing.ebl@starlightairline.com

Web: www.starlightairline.com
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(s Starlight Airlines

DATE 1470272022

LOG 1094

GOODS DEUVERY NOTE;

CONSIGNEE:

Crescent Petroleum (Iraq) FZE

Gulan Park, 5th Floor, Office No. 501 & 5{)2
Gulan Street, Erbil, lraqg

Attn: Laheeb Patrus

Mob: +964 770 4616113

E-mail: Ipattus@crescent.ae

No. of Packages Goods Desciptio_n = Weight_/ Remarks
| Moving one container from USA
. 12 packages to Cresent Khormor site under Gross weight:
Cntr # SEGU 3644578 3629 kg
[

Received by Dyar Balw~ _Phdne No _"z;?‘? L47 £8c9

= 5");)'0/' -

Signature: _ Date: __15 - Tul-2022

Subject . physical verification on count/ condition of packages at WH"

Received wath packages in open / broken / torn condition- subject to verification on content and
condwon of materials inside the packages ”




